From: Cadenasso, Eugene
Sent:  5/28/2013 10:05:38 AM

To: Myers, Richard A. (richard. myers@cpuc.ca.gov); Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Shori, Sunil
(sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)

Ce: ‘Redacted

Bec:
Subject: RE: Meeting Request

Shilpa,

I'm available on 5/29.

From: Myers, Richard A.

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 9:59 AM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Cadenasso, Eugene; Shori, Sunil
Cc:Redacted

Subject: RE: Meeting Request

Shilpa, I'm out of the office on May 29", but if Eugene and Sunil can meet, go ahead without
me.

Richard

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 5:35 PM

To: Cadenasso, Eugene; Myers, Richard A.; Shori, Sunil
Cci{Redacted

Subject: Meeting Request

Eugene, Rich, Sunil,

We would like to meet with you to discuss the PSEP update application. I feel like we are
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mailto:richard.myers@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:SRRd@pqe.coml

moving further away from the CPUC decision, and want to touch base with you. After this
initial meeting has occurred between us, we can expand to include other parties and understand
the path forward.

Can you let me know your joint availability on Wednesday of next week, and some time the
week of June 3 for a one-hour meeting?

Thanks.
Shilpa

973-3186

PG&E . js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1558t more, pPease Vist http:? www.Dgepcomf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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